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COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES
WASHINGTON 25

'B$100604' | S ~ Jamuary 18, 1951

The Hanarable o - -
- The Secretary of the Alr Forece ‘JAN 1 8‘ ii
&iy dear #r. %cretar_\,

Theye has been Teceiwed letter dated Januaxsr 5y 19)1 From the
. Asgistant Secrptary ol the Alr Foree, regording the establishment of
an Mr Forca Finance, Center in Denver; Colorado, at an early-date
and requesting ¥hether it is the desire of the Ueneral Aecounting
Office to place an Alr Foree Audit franch in Penver similar to those
rgw performing the awdit for the Arz;, in St. Louls and the Havy in
Cleveland,

As & msult of cmu‘:‘emces neld betwee,“ mgresaz*tat% vas of our
two Offices, it has been determined, in view of the nutual benefits
that would be derived, that an Air Force Audit Hranch of the General
Accounting Office will be eatab}.ished in Denver.

It ie understood that the mparbment of the Air Forece ‘ilill for-
nish, on & non-reimbursable basis, the equipment, space, emergeincy
room services and all ubtilities necessary for the operations of this
Office, except telephone toll charges. In thls vonnectien, there is
Torwarded hergwith an itemized stateient of eur space and squipment
requirensnts, It is for noting that ‘the gpace requirement is based
an the best information available as to ihe fubure complement of Air
Porce pemmel and thus might l&ter e mb;;ect to revision.

' Further meetings are to be held between our representatives at
which time the details of establishing the Denver oi‘uce and the dates
- on which certain Air Force accownts will thereafter be progressively

| processed to the Denver office rather than to the presently exdlsting
~Arny Audit Branch in 5‘54 Louls will be discussed.

Mra. J-,., T Feoney, Exacut.we Officer, has been desimated by e

- wthe vepresertative-of -the Jonerdl ‘Acecunting Office to coordinate
these arranpements with your Yepartment.

Sincerely,

Conptroller General
of the United Itates






